6:45 p.m. Swearing in of new Councilperson Cody Pettit as Council at Large
City Council Meeting
Agenda of Business
June 13, 2022
The Lord's Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance to the flag
A.

Roll call

B.

Approval of minutes dated, May 23, 2022

C.

Communications, reports, and resolutions
None

D.

Proposed ordinances
1. Ordinance No. 2022-78-lntroduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing
unaffiliated cumulative license supplements for water supply and waste water.
(First Reading)
2. Ordinance No. 2022-79-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance amending the
rental fees for City Parks and Recreational Areas. (First Reading)
3. Ordinance No. 2022-80-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing
the proper city official to advertise for bids and enter into contract for a new
body inspection system for the City of Zanesville Jail. (First Reading)
4. Ordinance No. 2022-81 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing
the Public Service Director to enter into a Professional Contract with Burgess
and Niple for Construction Management Services for the Confluence Park
Project, and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading)
5. Ordinance No. 2022-82 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing
a Partnership Agreement between Muskingum County and City of Zanesville
for the application and administration of the PY 2022 Community Housing
Impact and Preservation Program (CHIP) and declaring an emergency.
(Emergency or First Reading)

E.

Ordinances for action
1. Ordinance No. 2022-65-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the
proper City official to advertise for bids and enter into an agreement with a new
timeclock solutions provider for the City of Zanesville. (Second Reading)

2.

Ordinance No. 2022-70-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance to amend and
revise the zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville,
Ohio as herein provided . (Second Reading) (The hearing date is June 27,
2022 at 6:30 p.m.)

3. Ordinance No. 2022-63-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the
proper city official to hold an auction for the purpose of disposing of surplus
city property. (Third Reading)

F.

Traffic orders
No Traffic Orders were filed for this meeting.

G.

Miscellaneous and unfinished business

Private petitions and communications
Van L. Brown speaking on "Amy Garvey Way" proposal of January 1, 2022
written response.
H.

Sean Brady speaking on concerns with traffic safety and overall general funds of
allocated monies being spent on unreasonable expenditures.
Dave Rogers speaking on May 9th , 2022 Mr. Vincent Comments.
The next regular meeting is scheduled for June 27, 2022.

This meeting is an open meeting and the public is invited to attend by telephonic
means to join by phone below or see the coz.org website for other options to
view the meeting:
+1-415-655-0001 U.S. Toll
1-844-621-3956 United States Toll Free
Access Code: 126 750 8098
Join from a video conferencing system or application. Open up a web browser
and type: zanesvillecity.webex.com Then type in the meeting number where it
says Join Meeting 126 750 8098

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022
PUBLIC HEARING
A Public Hearing was held at 6:15 p.m. on Monday, May 23, 2022, in the City of
Zanesville’s Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio and Council
President Daniel Vincent called the public hearing to order at 6:15 p.m. to hear a
request by Ward Mitzel to rezone 952 E. Main Street from RS-5 to RM-2 in the City of
Zanesville, Ohio. This is Ordinance No. 2022-60. All testimony for and against will be
heard and it was turned over to CD Director Matthew Schley.
Present at this hearing were: Councilperson Todd Ware; Councilperson Brad Wolfe;
Councilperson Jan Bradshaw; Councilperson Mark Baker; Council President Daniel
Vincent; David Mitzel; Debbie Moore; Chris Crook, Reporter for the Times Recorder; CD
Director Matthew Schley, Susan Culbertson, Clerk of Council; City employees Billie
Corns and Howard Cornell.
Matthew Schley: This ordinance was reviewed during the Community Development
Committee meeting and through the Planning Commission. Both the committee and the
commission recommended this to Council for approval. This started off as just rezoning
the Pioneer School adjacent to 9th Street/Underwood Street to make it viable for
apartments. There is a developer interested in purchasing the property and they would
like to turn it into about twenty apartments. During the course of the Planning
Commission review the Planning Commission recognized that zoning of City properties
could be changed to better position the city for future multi-family development growth.
So, during that course it was recommended that an additional four more parcels, that
are currently owned by the city, be added to this request to be changed from RS-5 to
RM-2 Multi-Family Residential.
There were no negative comments for this action. We received no communication from
any of the property owners we notified and over all this fits within the scope of our
Comprehensive Plan and our Housing Needs Assessment. So, we will, if this project
moves forward and comes to fruition; we will have an additional twenty housing units
near downtown Zanesville which is a plus. This has been unanimously recommended
for approval.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. I appreciate that. Are there any questions from Council? I
think this is exciting for creating housing there in the city and this is a huge opportunity
and that is a phenomenal view up there. I think the Pioneer Reservoir area, for
developing that later on, the potential is there for multi-family housing and more people
can enjoy that view. I know it is very nice up there. Do we have anyone to speak against
this? Is there anyone to speak for this? No? I guess this is pretty easy then. Is there
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anything else from Council? Okay, we will call this public hearing to a close. Our next
one will be at 6:30 p.m. Thank you everyone.

_________________________________
Susan Culbertson, Clerk of Council

_______________________________
Daniel M. Vincent, President of Council

PUBLIC HEARING
Mr. Vincent: It is 6:30 p.m. on Monday, May 23, 2022, in the City of Zanesville’s Council
Chambers and time for our second public hearing. This hearing is to hear a request to
vacate an alley at 1947 Linden Avenue in the City of Zanesville, Ohio. All testimony for
and against will be heard. This is in regard to Ordinance 2022-61. It is on Council’s
agenda tonight for third and final reading. I will turn it over to Mr. Matthew Schley.
Present at this hearing were Councilperson Todd Ware; Councilperson Brad Wolfe;
Councilperson Jan Bradshaw; Councilperson Mark Baker; Council President Daniel
Vincent; David Mitzel; Debbie Moore; Chris Crook, Reporter for the Times Recorder; CD
Director Matthew Schley, Susan Culbertson, Clerk of Council; City employees Billie
Corns and Howard Cornell.
Matthew Schley: Thank you, Mr. President. We will start with some bearings. This alley
is located behind The Barn. The bar and grill on Linden Avenue. We found this alley. It
is an undeveloped alley that serves no municipal purpose. It doesn’t have any utilities in
it: no water, no sewer, nothing along those lines. This was found during a process
where we had requested them that the parcels making up this property be combined. It
is a standard we have in our zoning code that you cannot build across property lines.
So, it was cleaning things up and in the process of doing that the property owners found
that there was an alley that runs through the middle of their property. So, in that process
they came forward and said we have paved over this, and we have a parking lot and we
have XYZ and we would like to vacate this. This went through the Planning
Commission. It was unanimously approved during that commission meeting. Then it
recently went through the Community Development Committee, and it was also
unanimously approved through that committee. In short, we are really cleaning up a
situation here that went undiscovered and is not uncommon. These things happen over
the years an alley is forgotten about and is built over. So, this will clean that up and
allow this restaurant to expand should they chose to do so in the future.
Dan Vincent: There are no utilities underneath there?
Matthew Schley: No.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything from Council? Are there any questions? Does everyone
know where The Barn is?
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Matthew Schley: If not, I can show you. (Laughter broke out) It is a nice little mom and
pop shop.
Mr. Vincent: With that is there anyone to speak against this? Is there anyone to speak
for this? Is there anything from Council? One last call. Okay, let’s go ahead and call this
public hearing to a close. We will see you at 7:00 p.m.

_________________________________
Susan Culbertson, Clerk of Council

_______________________________
Daniel M. Vincent, President of Council

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING – MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022
The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday,
May 23, 2022, in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.
Mr. Vincent led those present in a moment of silence as we honor Ann Gildow. Thank
you and now if you will join me in the Pledge of Allegiance. With that we are going to go
to roll call, but I wanted to point out that in remembrance of Ann this evening we have a
bouquet of flowers from Council with one yellow rose in the center. The rose of
friendship. With that we will have roll call and a chance to excuse her one last time.
The following members of Council answered roll call in person: Mr. Roberts, Mr.
Sharrer, Mr. Baker, Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Ware, Miss Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn,
Mr. Foreman, and Mr. Vincent. Ms. Gildow was absent.
Mrs. Osborn moved to excuse Ms. Ann Gildow, and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of excusing Ms. Gildow. None were
opposed. Motion carries.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR MAY 9, 2022
Mr. Sharrer moved to approve the minutes of May 9, 2022, as written, seconded by
Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, hearing none all in favor of approval of the
minutes signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of approving the minutes. None were
opposed. Motion carries. The minutes stand approved.
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COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS
Communication from Mayor Don Mason- Downtown Design Review Board-Mayor
Mason hereby appoints Mr. Todd Slaboden to the Downtown Design Review Board. Mr.
Slaboden will replace Mr. Chip Saunders. Mr. Slaboden’s term will expire December 31,
2023.
Mr. Vincent: I need a motion to receive and concur with the Mayor.
Miss Bradshaw moved to receive and concur, Seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of receiving and
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of receiving and concurring with the
Mayor. None were opposed. Motion carries.
PROPOSED ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 2022-65 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper
City Official to advertise for bids and enter into an agreement with a new timeclock
solutions provider for the City of Zanesville.
Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading.
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by
saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2022-66 – Introduced by Council –The following Final Ordinance
enacted by the City of Zanesville, hereinafter referred to as the Legislative Authority or
Local Public Agency (LPA), in the matter of the stated described project, and declaring
an emergency.
This is for first reading, but we have a request to waive as an emergency.
Miss Bradshaw moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
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8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-67 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper
City official to execute a change order to Hazen Services for the Newark Road
Waterline Project and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Vincent: We have a request to waive.
Miss Bradshaw moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion to waive carries.
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-68 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 2020-152 establishing wages for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service,
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establishing addition of unaffiliated probationary period and legacy provision and
addition of property room & impound clerk position.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive, and it was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Okay, this was a request of Mr.
Haddox to waive. We will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Now, I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Wolfe.
Mr. Vincent: Any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-69 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing a maximum
schedule of positions for the City of Zanesville’s workforce.
Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive passes so now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Ware.
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Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-70 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance to amend and revise
the zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein
provided.
Miss Bradshaw moved for first readings, and it was seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Baker: Mr. President, this was recommended for adoption by the Community
Development Committee this evening.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Is there any other discussion? The hearing date for this is
set for June 27 at 6:30 p.m. before our Council meeting. Okay, we are at first reading so
all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Mr. Baker: Mr. President, will you have the Clerk please note that I abstained.
Mr. Vincent: Please note that Mr. Baker abstained.
Ordinance No. 2022-71 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing the Public
Safety Director to enter into a contract for the purchase of vehicles for the Police
Division by State Purchase Agreement; and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Sharrer moved to waive, and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? I think the Mayor was telling me they
are down to X number of vehicles and the sooner we get this through the better chance
we have of getting these.
Mayor Mason: Yes, that is exactly right. We can jump in earlier if these are waived and
passed.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Let’s have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
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Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Mr. Vincent: It is nice to provide extra protection to our officers who protect us.
Ordinance No. 2022-72 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing the Public
Service Director to issue a change order for a professional contract (Ordinance 2021116) with Verdantas for the consulting services to support the redevelopment of the
former Lear site located at 2200 Linden Avenue, from $86,130.00 to $112,733.00.
Mr. Vincent: This is at first reading, but I do have a request from the Public Service
Director to waive the readings.
Mr. Sharrer moved to waive, and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Okay, we have momentum going down
there so let’s keep it moving. Let’s have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries so now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none let’s have roll call vote for passage.
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Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-73 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to advertise for bids and enter into contracts for cleaning, rehabilitation, and
maintenance of potable water supply wells #15 and #18.
Mr. Vincent: This is for first reading, but there is also a request from the Public Service
Director to waive the readings.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive, and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries so now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-74 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to advertise for bids and enter into a contract with the lowest and best bid for
the construction of a walking trail through Chaps Run Park, as part of the City’s PY21
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Allocation Program of work and
declaring an emergency.
Mr. Baker moved to waive, and it was seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
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Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries so now I need a motion for passage.
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Baker: Mr. President, this was examined and recommended by the CD Committee
today as well.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you, sir. Is there anything else from Council? Let’s have roll
call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-75 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to advertise for bids and enter into a contract with the lowest and best bid for
park improvements to the Confluence Park Project, and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Baker moved to waive, and it was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries so now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion?
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Mr. Baker: Mr. President, this was examined by the CD committee this evening as well
and recommended for passage.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Is there anything else from Council? We will have roll call
vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-76 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing the
expenditure of funds for the purchase of materials for the construction of the Cliffwood
Avenue Water Main Project and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Vincent: I need a motion to waive.
Miss Bradshaw moved to waive, and it was seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Motion to waive carries so now I need a motion for passage.
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, we will have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
ORDINANCES FOR ACTION
Ordinance No. 2022-63 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to hold an auction for the purpose of disposing of surplus city property.
Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading.
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Mr. Sharrer moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, so all in favor of second reading
signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2022-64 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance amending Chapter
175 of the Codified Ordinances relating to the Emergency Medical Services Board, and
declaring an emergency.
Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading.
Mr. Sharrer moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Sharrer: Council has before it the amended version that was discussed at our
Special Public Safety Committee meeting and there were at that point in time a couple
of amendments made to this. If you would like me to read through those so that
everybody is clear, I can.
Mr. Vincent: Yes please.
Mr. Sharrer: Okay. The two amendments are on page 8 the second to last page.
Chapter 175.01 APPOINTED BY MAYOR.
Mr. Sharrer: We added the verbiage:
Subject to the approval by City Council one member of the board shall be a Council
person selected by the Chairperson of the Public Safety Committee and approved
by Council.
Then under Chapter 175.03 we added to the following paragraph
175.03 POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.
The EMS Advisory Board will set policies and procedures for the EMS Department and
will oversee its operations and will report to the Mayor and City Council. The current
Rules for Emergency Medical Service Providers within the City of Zanesville
Receiving 911 Calls (adopted May of 2016), are hereby adopted as the policies and
procedures of the newly-created EMS Advisory Board, and shall remain in full force
and effect until otherwise modified by said Board. Actions taken by the EMS
Advisory Board shall serve only as recommendations to City Council with Council
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solely responsible for implementing revised policies and procedures, and changes
to this Chapter 175.
Mr. Vincent: That’s it for the amendments then?
Mr. Sharrer: So, moved.
Mr. Baker: I second.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Is everyone clear on that? It is in front of you in
writing as those are the changes, we made to the previous version you had before it
went for first reading last Monday.
Mr. Sharrer: And with those amendments if everybody is clear on those once we vote I
would like to waive.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, alright. With that, all in favor of those amendments, signify by saying
aye.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed. The motion carries
Mr. Vincent: We are now at Ordinance 2022-64 as amended. We are at second reading.
Mr. Sharrer: I move to waive.
Mr. Ware seconded.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we’ll have roll call vote
for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: The motion to waive carries so now I need a motion for passage.
Ms. Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
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1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-52 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the Public
Service Director to contract with Greystone Construction to supply and build a new salt
storage facility through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program.
Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-53 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the
removal of a lien assessment against 1307 Lee Street, Zanesville, Ohio.
Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading.
Mr. Baker moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes in person
1 Nays
Mr. Roberts
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-54 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance amending Ordinance
2015-20, which provided for dual occupancy of an employment position.
Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading.
Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
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Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-58 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper
City official to provide funds to the Muskingum County Prosecutor’s Office for funding of
the Muskingum County Hero’s Landing Children’s Justice Center.
Mr. Foreman moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-59 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper
City official to provide funds to Transitions, Inc., for support of operational expenses to
provide shelter and programs for victims and families of domestic violence in our
community.
Mr. Foreman moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, we will have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-60 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance to amend and revise
the zoning map and make permanent zoning the in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as
herein provided.
Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Baker: Mr. President, this was also earmarked for approval by the CD Committee
today.
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Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Is there anything else from Council? We will have roll call
vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Abstention Mr. Baker
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-61 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance to vacate unnamed
alleys in the vicinity of 1947 Linden Avenue in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein
provided.
Mr. Roberts moved for third reading, seconded by Mr. Baker for passage.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Baker: Mr. President, the CD Committee also recommended this for passage.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Is there anything else from Council? Okay, we will have roll
call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
TRAFFIC ORDERS
No traffic orders were filed for this meeting.
MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Mr. Vincent: We will start with the Mayor. Is there anything you would like to add, sir?
Mayor Mason: No, I will yield to the Council, and I am sure we have other things to talk
about.
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mayor. I appreciate that. Is there anything else
from the administration?
PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
None
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Mr. Vincent: At this time I would like to request, and this is really out of order and it is
unusual, but I felt it needed to be at the end of our meeting tonight. So. with that I ask
for add-ins as far as Resolution 2022-77 that is before Council.
Mrs. Osborn moved to add the Resolution to the agenda. It was seconded by Miss
Bradshaw to add in this item. So, with that this item is Resolution 2022-77
Resolution No. 2022-77 – Introduced by Council–A Resolution in honor and memory of
Ann M. Gildow 1953-2022.
Mr. Vincent: With that, these typically go three readings, but I am asking Council if they
would waive this.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Okay, let’s have roll call vote for
waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion to waive carries.
Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Mr. Vincent: So with that, before I read this to you, would anyone like to say anything?
Mr. Baker: Yes, I have been serving on City Council for a while now, and I don’t think I
have met anybody that was kinder, more of a role model, and somebody that is as
intelligent and hard working as Ann was and she will be missed greatly by me not just
for her presence on City Council let alone her intellect and her drive to make the City
better, of course, benefitted the entire community. So, I think this is a sad day for us
who knew her reasonably well as a colleague and as a friend, but also for the
community at large who lost a fantastic public servant.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Baker. We appreciate that. Is there anyone else?
Mr. Roberts: I just wanted to reiterate what Mr. Baker said. When Ann committed herself
to something she committed it with her whole heart and her whole mind and that will be
greatly missed and not just in this room, but all throughout the community.
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Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. I appreciate that. Is there anything else? Okay, I am going
to attempt to read this and if someone wants to keep in mind as a backup if I run into a
little snag, that would be appreciated.
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-77
RESOLUTION IN HONOR AND MEMORY OF ANN M. GILDOW 1953-2022
WHEREAS, upon the passing of Ann M. Gildow on May 21, 2022, Zanesville City
Council deems it important to recognize the invaluable years of service provided by Ann
Gildow in her lifetime, to the citizens of the City of Zanesville; and
WHEREAS, Ann was a lifelong resident of Zanesville, she graduated Rosecrans
High School and continued her education at Ohio University and Zane State College;
Ann’s 40+ year career in local banking and working with thousands of people, allowed
her to develop lifelong friendships with a focus on caring for our community; and
WHEREAS, Ann’s knowledge and love of our community led her to step into the
political arena where she was elected six times to serve as Zanesville City Council-atLarge (2012-2022); and
WHEREAS, Ann’s long career in banking and finance was an asset to her as
Chair of Council’s Ways and Means Committee; and where she also gladly served
tirelessly on Public Service Committee, Housing Committee, Design Review Board, and
Emergency Medical Services Advisory Board; and
WHEREAS, To better serve, Ann also drew on her community knowledge gained
from years of volunteer service with Financial Literacy & Resource Committee,
Salvation Army, Habitat for Humanity, and Zanesville and Muskingum County Housing
Advisory Committees; and
WHEREAS, Her love for Zanesville and the Muskingum River prompted Ann to
serve on Muskingum County Land Reutilization Corp Board, Zanesville Downtown
Association, Zanesville Development Corporation, Muskingum Valley Garden Society
and Muskingum River Advisory Council; and
WHEREAS, Ann’s life was enriched by her school classmates, “banking buddies,
gardening gals, river fans, patriots and many fun friends”, Ann believed fun was
important in all of our lives; and
WHEREAS, during her life and tenure as a holder of public office in the City of
Zanesville, her honesty and integrity were of the highest caliber and a benefit to all of the
residents of the City of Zanesville; and
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WHEREAS, Ann Gildow carried out the responsibilities as Councilperson in a
dedicated, conscientious and humanitarian manner, she has forever impacted the City
of Zanesville and citizens in many positive ways; and
WHEREAS, City Council, city officials, employees, and the general public will
greatly miss the services that she so generously rendered; and
WHEREAS, City Council, city officials, and employees extend their deepest
sympathy to the family of Ann M. Gildow and her many friends, and her special longtime
friend and Clerk of Council, Sue Culbertson.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
that because of the life, services, and friendship of Ann M. Gildow that the City of
Zanesville and Muskingum County has become a better place to live, and she will be
missed by many.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall be placed in the permanent
records of the City of Zanesville in honor and remembrance of Ann M. Gildow and her
lifelong service to this community.
Mr. Vincent: God rest her soul.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Ms. Gildow, deceased
Motion carries. Resolution passes. Thank you.
Mr. Vincent: With that, a motion to adjourn.
Mrs. Osborn moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mr. Roberts. A voice vote was taken
with all being in favor of adjournment. None were opposed. The meeting ended about
7:30 p.m.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you everyone and have a good evening.

______________________________
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

______________________________
Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council
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Public Service Director
Scott Brown

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-78

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING UNAFFILIATED CUMULATIVE LICENSE
SUPPLEMENTS FOR WATER SUPPLY AND WASTEWATER
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is required to employ a minimum number of individuals who
have either water supply licensing or wastewater licensing by the OEPA; and
WHEREAS, failing to meet this minimum number of licensed employees is a violation of the Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency; and
WHEREAS, the penalties for failure to maintain the minimum licensed employees is both
monetary and statutory; and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville recognizes that it takes several years and multiple exams to
achieve both water supply and wastewater licensing; and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville wants to encourage all employees who have experience in
water supply and wastewater to obtain licensing; and
WHEREAS, the more employees the City of Zanesville has licensed in water supply and
wastewater the less risk the City of Zanesville has of dropping below the minimum licensed employees;
and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville values the retention of its employees and the value of its
employees obtaining additional education and training in their fields, and therefore deems it necessary to
provide cumulative license supplements for certified water supply and wastewater licensed employees to
remain competitive with other municipalities with regard to hiring and retaining certified water supply and
wastewater licensed employees;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: An unaffiliated employee who obtains a class II water supply or wastewater
license shall be entitled to an additional $ 1.00 per hour license supplement added on to his or her current
rate of pay.
SECTION TWO: If an employee obtains and maintains his or her Class III water supply or
wastewater license said employee shall receive an additional $ l.25 per hour on top of the Class II license
supplement for a total of $2.25 per hour license supplement added on to his or her current rate of pay.
SECTION THREE: If an employee obtains and maintains his or her Class IV water supply or
wastewater license said employee shall receive an additional $1.25 per hour on top the Class m license
supplement for a total of$3.50 per hour license supplement added on to his or her current rate of pay.
SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

Ordinance No. 2022-78

SECTION FIVE: It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of Council, and
that all deliberations of the Council and any of the decision-making bodies of the City of Zanesville which
resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements of the State of Ohio.

PASSED:

----------~ 2022

ATTEST: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED:- - - - - - - - -~ 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Public Service Director
Scott Brown

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-79
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE RENTAL FEES
FOR CITY PARKS AND RECREATIONAL AREAS
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville provides various areas for the public' s use; and
WHEREAS, these public places have variety of uses, from open spaces, recreational, playgrounds,
shelters, and boat launches; and
WHEREAS, some of the these public spaces have facilities that can be reserved for private
individual or organizational use that has been properly permitted, subject to conditions and payment of fee
charges. These permit fees provide funds for the public facilities' operational maintenance costs; and
WHEREAS, the City has not reviewed and increased rental charges for reservations of its major
facilities for a number of years; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The City of Zanesville hereby establishes a new Park Facility fee schedule,
attached as "Exhibit A" .
SECTION TWO: That it is found that all formal actions of this Council relating to the passage of
this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council
and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in
compliance with the law.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in fore from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED:

- -- -------~ 2022

ATTEST: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _~ 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office
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Park Rental- Resident 4 hours
Park Rental- Non Resident 4 hours
Park Rental- Resident All Day
Park Rental- Non Resident All Day
Electric Setup Fee
Dumpster 3 cubic yard
Dumpster 6 cubic yard
Water Setup Fee
Street Cleaning

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

50.00
75.00
125.00
200.00
200.00

Shelter Houses, Gazebo, Amphitheatre
Shelter Houses, Gazebo, Amphitheatre
Shelter Houses, Gazebo, Amphitheatre
Shelter Houses, Gazebo, Amphitheatre
Costs to extend temp electric services for large
Includes Dumpster delivery and disposal

65.00
90.00
200.00
75.00

-

events

Includes Dumpster delivery and disposal
Costs to extend temp water services for large events
Cost for pre-event cleaning

Douglas J. Merry
Public Safety Director
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-80
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO
ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR A NEW
BODY INSPECTION SYSTEM FOR THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE JAIL
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville Jail located at 332 South Street is in need for a body inspection
system; and
WHEREAS, the body inspection system must be capable of detecting weapons, explosives, drugs,
electronic devices, and liquids;
WHEREAS, the Safety Department has determined it is necessary to purchase a full body scanner
by public bid with the following basic specifications:

•
•
•

Capable of detecting weapons, explosives, drugs, electronic devices, and liquids
Dimension measurements equal to, or less than: 86" Width, 100" Height, 60" Depth
At a minimum successful bidder shall provide transportation, installation, 2-year warranty,
commissioning, training, and technical support

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to advertise for bids and to execute a
contract with the lowest and best bidder that meets or exceeds the following specifications for the body
inspection system that is needed for the City of Zanesville Jail:

•
•
•

Capable of detect ing weapons, explosives, drugs, electronic devices, and liquids
Dimension measurements equal to, or less than: 86" Width, 100" Height, 60" Depth
At a minimum successful bidder shall provide transportation, installat ion, 2-year warranty,
commissioning, training, and technical support

SECTION TWO: The estimated cost for body inspection system is $129,000 and will be paid for
from Jail Operating Fund, Jail Operation, Capital Outlay, Account No. 250.1191.54415 .
SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED:

_ _ _ _ _ ___,2022

ATTEST:
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

Douglas J. Merry
Public Safety Director
Ordinance No. 2022-80

APPROVED:

_ _ _ _ _ __,2022

Donald L. Mason, Mayor

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director's Office

Mark Baker, Chair
Community Development Committee
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-81
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A
PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT WITH BURGESS AND NIPLE FOR CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE CONFLUENCE PARK.PROJECT, AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville selected Burgess and N iple (B&N) to design and conduct
bidding services for the construction of Confluence Park per Ohio Revised Code 153 .65 - 153.71 on
January 121h, 2022; and
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2022-75 authorized the City of Zanesville to advertise for bids for the
purpose of construction of the Confluence Park; and
WHEREAS, The City of Zanesville has identified that B&N is both qualified and able to
complete construction management duties to ensure that this project is completed within the timeline
outlined in the Clean Ohio Grant Program; and
WHEREAS, this project is aimed at benefitting low to moderate-income residents by providing
access to outdoor education and amenities that are otherwise absent in the surrounding areas; and
WHEREAS, the time-sensitive nature of grant funding dictates that this process begin as soon as
possible, or there exists a risk of loss of grant funding and ult imately the loss of necessary public health
and education resources for low to moderate-income residents.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the C ity of Zanesville, State of
Ohio; that:
SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is hereby authorized to enter into a
professional contract with Burgess and Niple (B&N) for construction management services as outlined in
Exhibit A.
SECTION TWO: The cost for the services is estimated to be $19,500.00 and shall come
from line #303-4105-56186.
SECTION THREE: For the reasons stated herein, this Ordinance is declared to be an
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six ( 6) or more members of City Council,
this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 2022.

ATTEST:

SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

Ordinance No. 2022-81

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ __ __ __, 2022.

DON MASON
MAYOR

TIDS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE
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BURGESS & NIPLE
5085 Reed Road

Mr. Scott Brown
Public Service Director
City of Zanesville
401 Market Street
Zanesville, OH 43701

Re:

I Columbus, OH 43220 I 614.459.2050

Proposal No. 22-1094 (AC-60388)
Y-Bridge Confluence Park
Services During Construction

May 24, 2022

Dear Mr. Brown:
In response to your request, Burgess & Niple, Inc. (B&N) is pleased to submit this Proposal to the City of Zanesville
(Client/City) for professional services to provide Services During Construction for the proposed Y-Bridge Confluence
Park construction.
THIS IS AN AGREEMENT effective as of_ _ _ _ _ _ __ ("Effective Date") between Client and B&N. Your
signature indicates acceptance of our Proposal and serves as notice to proceed with this instrument as an Agreement
between the Client and B&N.
Client's Project, of which B&N's services under this Agreement are a part, is generally identified as follows:
•

Y-Bridge Confluence Park - Services During Construction (Project).

B&N's Services under this Agreement are generally identified as follows:

1.01

Scope of Services
A.

B&N will provide the following services:
1.

Coordinate and attend a pre-construction meeting with the selected contractor for the project.

2.

Review schedule, shop drawing, product data, and field test result submittals from the contractor
as required by the project specification.

3.

Respond to Contractor Requests for Information (RFI) and questions during the construction
process.

4.

Assist the City with preparing and issuing Change Orders to the Contractor as may be necessary
to adjust the design for unforeseen site conditions or to clarify the intent of the drawings.

5.

Review Contractor Pay Applications and forward the approved applications to the City for
issuance of payment.

6.

Provide on-site construction observation services including two half-day site visits per week for
up to 6 weeks of construction for a total of 12 site visits. Site visits will respond to contractor
field questions and review construction for conformance to the plans and specifications.

B&N

burgessniple.com
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7.

Attend up to a total of six on-site construction progress meetings to review construction progress,
the project schedule, issues or concerns that may be identified, and upcoming work to be
completed,

8.

Attend construction progress meetings. For the purposes of this Proposal, we anticipate up to 12
on-site meetings, two per week for 6 weeks.

9.

Revise the drawings to reflect the As-Built conditions based on field mark-ups provided by the
contractor.

Client and B&N further agree as follows:

2.01

3.01

Basic Agreement and Period of Service
A.

B&N shall complete its services within a reasonable time.

B.

If authorized by Client, or if required because of changes in the Project, B&N shall furnish services in
addition to those set forth above. Client shall pay B&N for its services as set forth in Section 3 below.

Basis of Payment-Lump Sum
A.

Using the Scope of Work outlined in Section 1.01 and procedures set forth below, Client shall pay B&N
as follows:
1.

3.02

A Lump Sum amount of$19,500.

B.

The portion of the compensation amount billed monthly for B&N's services will be based upon B&Ns
estimate of the percentage of the total services actually completed during the billing period.

C.

For additional services B&N will negotiate with the Client a modification to the fee.

Invoicing
A.

B&N shall prepare invoices in accordance with its standard invoicing practices and submit the invoices
to Client on a monthly basis. Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt. If Client fails to
make any payment due B&N for services and expenses within 30 days after receipt of B&N's invoice,
then the amounts due B&N will be increased at the rate of 1.5 percent per month from said 30th day. In
addition, B&N may, after giving seven days written notice to Client, suspend services under this
Agreement until B&N has been paid in full all amounts due for services, expenses, and other related
charges. Client waives any and all claims against B&N for any such suspension. Payments wi 11 be credited
first to interest and then to principal.

If the account remains delinquent for more than 30 days, B&N shall have the right to cease all services
on the Project without notice. If the account is delinquent, and the delinquent account is placed in the
hands of an attorney or collection agency for collection, the Client agrees to waive the benefit of all
exemptions as to the delinquent account and further agrees to pay all expenses incurred in collecting the
same, including, without limitation, reasonable attorney fees in the amount of one-third of the total
principal amount awarded or the actual amount of attorney's fees incurred, whichever amount is greater,
collection agency fees, court costs, and all other costs incurred by B&N.
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4.01

Termination
A.

The obligation to continue performance under this Agreement may be terminated:

1.

For cause,
a.

By either party upon 30 days written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other
party to perform in accordance with the Agreement's terms through no fault of the
terminating party. Failure to pay B&N for its services is a substantial failure to perform
and a basis for termination.

b.

ByB&N:
l)

Upon seven days written notice if Client demands that B&N furnish or perform
services contrary to B&N's responsibilities as a licensed professional; or

2)

Upon seven days written notice ifB&N' s services for the Project are delayed for
more than 90 days for reasons beyond B&N's control.

B&N shall have no liability to Client on account of a termination by B&N under Section
4.01.A.l.b.
c.

2.

5.01

Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement will not terminate as a result of a
substantial failure under Section 4.01.A.1.a if the party receiving such notice begins,
within seven days of receipt of such notice, to correct its substantial failure to perform
and proceeds diligently to cure such failure within no more than 30 days of receipt of
notice; provided, however, that if and to the extent such substantial failure cannot be
reasonably cured within such 30 day period, and if such party has diligently attempted to
cure the same and thereafter continues diligently to cure the same, then the cure period
provided for herein shall extend up to, but in no case more than, 60 days after the date of
receipt of the notice.

For convenience, by Client effective upon B&N's receipt of written notice from Client.

B.

The terminating party under Section 4.01.A may set the effective date of termination at a time up to
30 days later than otherwise provided to allow B&N to complete tasks whose value would otherwise be
lost, to prepare notes as to the status of completed and uncompleted tasks, and to assemble Project
materials in orderly files.

C.

In the event of any termination under Section 4.01 , B&N will be entitled to invoice Client and to receive
full payment for all services performed or furnished in accordance with this Agreement and all
reimbursable expenses incurred through the effective date of termination.

Successors, Assigns, and Beneficiaries
A.

Client and B&N are hereby bound and the successors, executors, administrators, and legal representatives
of Client and B&N (and to the extent permitted by Section 5.01.B the assigns of Client and B&N) are
hereby bound to the other party to this Agreement and to the successors, executors, administrators, and
legal representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in respect of all covenants, agreements, and
obligations of this Agreement.
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6.01

B.

Neither Client nor B&N may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights under or interest (including, but without
limitation, moneys that are due or may become due) in this Agreement without the written consent of the
other, except to the extent that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated or restricted by law.
Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no assignment wilt
release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under this Agreement.

C.

Unless expressly provided otherwise, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create, impose, or
give rise to any duty owed by Client or B&N to any contractor, subcontractor, supplier, other individual
or entity, or to any surety for or employee of any of them. All duties and responsibilities undertaken
pursuant to this Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of Client and B&N and not for the
benefit of any other party.

General Considerations
A.

The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services performed or furnished by B&N
under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of the subject profession
practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. B&N makes no
warranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with B&N's services.
Subject to the foregoing standard of care, B&N and its consultants may use or rely upon design elements
and information ordinarily or customarily furnished by others, including, but not limited to, specialty
contractors, manufacturers, suppliers, and the publishers of technical standards.

B.

B&N shall not at any time supervise, direct, control, or have authority over any contractor's work, nor
shall B&N have authority over or be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or
procedures of construction selected or used by any contractor, or the safety precautions and programs
incident thereto, for security or safety at the Project site, nor for any failure of a contractor to comply with
laws and regulations applicable to such contractor's furnishing and performing of its work.

C.

This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.

D.

B&N neither guarantees the performance of any contractor nor assumes responsibility for any contractor's
failure to furnish and perform its work in accordance with the contract between Client and such contractor.
B&N is not responsible for variations between actual construction bids or costs and B&N's opinions or
estimates regarding construction costs.

E.

B&N shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any contractor, subcontractor, or supplier, or of
any of their agents or employees or of any other persons (except B&N's own employees) at the Project
site or otherwise furnishing or performing any construction work; or for any decision made regarding the
construction contract requirements, or any application, interpretation, or clarification of the construction
contract other than those made by B&N.

F.

The general conditions for any construction contract documents prepared hereunder are to be the
"Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract" as prepared by B&N's Joint Contract
Documents Committee (EJCDC C-700, 2013 Edition) unless the parties agree otherwise.

G.

All documents prepared or furnished by B&N are instruments of service, and B&N retains an ownership
and property interest (including the copyright and the right of reuse) in such documents, whether or not
the Project is completed. Unless subject to Ohio's Public Records Act, Client shall have a limited license
to use the documents on the Project, extensions of the Project, and for related uses of the Client, subject
to receipt by B&N of full payment for all services relating to preparation of the documents and subject to
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the following limitations: (I) Client acknowledges that such documents are not intended or represented
to be suitable for use on the Project unless completed by B&N, or for use or reuse by Client or others on
extensions of the Project, on any other project, or for any other use or purpose, without written verification
or adaptation by B&N; (2) any such use or reuse, or any modification of the documents, without written
verification, completion, or adaptation by B&N, as appropriate for the specific purpose intended, will be
at Client' s sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to B&N or to its officers, directors, members,
partners, agents, employees, and consultants.

7.01

H.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Client and B&N (1) waive against each other, and the other' s
employees, officers, directors, agents, insurers, partners, and consultants, any and a11 claims for or
entitlement to special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages arising out of, resulting from, or in
any way related to the Project, and (2) agree that B&N's total liability to Client under this Agreement
shall be limited to $50,000 or the total amount of compensation received by B&N, whichever is greater.

I.

Insurance: The insurance maintained by B&N is summarized below:
I.

B&N shall comply with all Workers' Compensation laws and, if required, provide certificates
of coverage in connection with this Agreement.

2.

During the term of this Agreement, B&N will maintain in full force and effect liability
insurance coverage, and will provide to the Client certificates confirming such coverage,
upon request.

J.

Indemnification by B&N: To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, B&N shall indemnify
and hold harmless Client, and Client's officers, directors, members, partners, agents, consultants, and
employees, from losses, damages, and judgments (including reasonable consultants' and attorneys' fees
and expenses) arising from third-party claims or actions relating to the Project, provided that any such
claim, action, loss, damages, or judgment is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to
injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself), including the loss ofuse resulting
therefrom, but only to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of B&N or B&N's officers,
directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or Consultants.

K.

Client and B&N agree to negotiate each dispute between them in good faith during the 30 days after notice
of dispute. If negotiations are unsuccessful in resolving the dispute, then the dispute shall be mediated. If
mediation is unsuccessful, then the parties may exercise their rights at law.

Total Agreement
A.

This Agreement (including any expressly incorporated attachments), constitutes the entire agreement
between Client and B&N and supersedes all prior written or oral understandings. This Agreement may
only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly executed written instrument.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, the Effective Date of which is indicated on
page 1.
CLIENT:

BURGESS & NIPLE, INC.

By:

By :

Title:

Title: Vice President

Date Signed: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Firm's Certificate No:
State of:

/ ~.

L{/~

---- -

01762
-----------=
O_h_io_ _ __ _ _ _ __ __ __ _

Date Signed: _5/_2_4/_2_02_2_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Address for giving notices:

Address for giving notices

401 Market Street

5085 Reed Road

Zanesville, OH 43701

Columbus, OH 43220

BWT:crnc
copy: Mr. Josh Ford, Client Representative

Community Development Committee
Mark Baker, Chair

ORDINANCE NO. 2022 - 82
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN
MUSKINGUM COUNTY AND CITY OF ZANESVILLE FOR THE APPLICATION AND
ADMINISTRATION OF THE PY 2022 COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND
PRESERVATION PROGRAM (CHIP) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville will be the Partner and Muskingum County will be the
Grantee of the Partnership; and
WHEREAS, the Grantee, in conjunction with the Partner, is applying for PY 2022 Community
Housing Impact and Preservation Program (CHIP) funding from the State of Ohio, Development
Services Agency, Office of Community Development; and
WHEREAS, Grantee and Partner wish to set forth the responsibilities and obligations of each
in administering the grant, if funded , utilizing the State's CDBG , HOME and Ohio Housing Trust
Fund (OHTF) funds; and
WHEREAS, Grantee and Partner understand this agreement is contingent on PY 2022 CHIP
funding from the State of Ohio, Development Services Agency, Office of Community Development
(OCD); and
WHEREAS, this agreement is in effect until the CHIP funds are expended and the funded
activities are complete and closed out. The Grantee nor the Partner cannot terminate or withdraw
from the partnership agreement while it remains in effect; and
WHEREAS, the Partner's CHIP grant application must be submitted to the State of Ohio no
later than June 23rd , 2022 thus creating an emergency condition, requiring the adoption of the
ordinance immediately. Failure to timely submit the CHIP application would deprive residents of vital
housing repair monies, causing unsafe housing conditions; therefore it is in the public's interest to
pass the legislation as an emergency.
NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: That City of Zanesville authorizes the Mayor to execute a Partnership
Agreement (attached hereto as Exhibit A) with Muskingum County, and t hat Muskingum County will
be the Grantee of the PY 2022 CHIP Application.
SECTION TWO: The City of Zanesville authorizes participation and partnership for the 2022
Community Housing Impact and Preservation (CHIP) Program Application with the State of Ohio,
Development Services Agency, and to provide all information and documentation required in said
Application submission.
SECTION THREE: That City of Zanesville hereby understand and agrees that participation in
said Program will require compliance with program guidelines and assurances.

Ordinance No. 2022-82

SECTION FOUR: For the reasons stated above, this Ordinance is declared to be an emergency
measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City Council, this
Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of the Mayor.
Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.
PASSED:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 2022

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON ,
Clerk of Council

APPROVED: - - - - - - - - ~ 2022

DON MASON,
Mayor

DANIEL M. VINCENT,
President of Council

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE
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Partnership Agreement

Between
Muskingum County and City of Zanesville

for the Application and Administration of the PY 2022 Community Housing Impact and Preservation Program .
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into effective the _ _ day of May, 2022 by and between Muskingum
County (herein called the "Grantee") and the City of Zanesville (herein called "Partner") to undertake the
Community Housing Impact and Preservation (CHIP) Program as approved by the State of Ohio, Development
Services Agency, Office of Community Development (hereinafter called "OCD").
WHEREAS, Grantee, in conjunction with the Partner, is applying for Community Housing Impact and
Preservation Program (hereinafter called "CHIP") funding from OCD and
WHEREAS, Grantee and Partner wish to set forth the responsibilities and obligations of each in
administering the grant, if funded, utilizing the State's CDBG, HOME and Ohio Housing Trust Fund (OHTF) funds;
WHEREAS, Grantee and Partner understand this agreement is contingent upon PY 2022 CHIP funding from
the State of Ohio, Development Services Agency, Office of Community Development (OCD);
WHEREAS, this agreement shall be effective until the CHIP funds are expended and the funded activities
are complete and closed out. The Grantee and the Partner shall not be permitted to terminate or withdraw from
the partnership agreement while it remains in effect;
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed between the parties hereto that:
I.

SCOPE OF PROJECT.
A.

Activities

The Partner shall undertake and complete the activities as set forth in CHIP Application and the
Attachment A of the CHIP Grant Agreement from OCD (herein called "Attachment A"), provided when
funded by OCD. Both the Application and Attachment A provides a description of each activity including
the amounts to be provided and the services to be performed. The location of the activities and any
particular identifying attributes of the activities.
PY 2022 Eligible Activities are limited to:
Rehabilitation Assistance

•
•

Owner Rehabilitation
Rental Rehabilitation

Repair Assistance (capped at 30% of the total grant request)

•

Owner Home Repair
o Rental Home Repair
Accommodations will be made in the application to fund more expensive septic systems
without jeopardizing the cost effectiveness score.

PY2022 CHIP
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Homeownership Assistance

•

Homeownership (Down Payment Assistance/Rehabilitation or Down Payment
Assistance only

•

New Construction with Habitat for Humanity

Tenant-Based Rental Assistance
Administration
Fair Housing (a required activity for all grants)

B.

National Objectives.

All activities funded with CHIP funds must meet the CHIP income eligibility requirement to benefit the
low- and moderate-income persons.
The Grantee certifies that the activity(ies) carried out under this Agreement will meet the CHIP income
eligibility requirements. All client households will be certified to meet the HUD approved method 24 CFR
Part 5 Annual Income (aka Section 8 Method).
II.

SCOPE OF SERVICES.
A.

General Administration.

The Grantee will be responsible for the general administration of the CHIP Program activities set forth in
the CHIP Application and OCD grant agreement consistent with the standards set forth in the Grantee's
Policy and Procedure Manual that has been reviewed and approved by OCD. See Section D and E for the
duties of each, the Grantee, the Partner and the Administrative Consultant.
B.

Levels of Accomplishment - Goals and Performance Measures.

Grantee shall be responsible to accomplish the levels of performance as set forth in the CHIP Application
and Partnership Structure Narrative and report such measures as units completed and persons or
households assisted. Grantee shall also include time frames for performance to the Partner and other
information as requested.
C.

Staffing.

Grantee shall ensure adequate and appropriate staffing to complete the budgeted activities in the CHIP
Application. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to, or shall be construed in any manner, as
creating or establishing the relationship of employer/employee between the parties. The Grantee shall
make payment of all Unemployment Compensation, FICA, retirement, life and/or medical insurance and
Workers' Compensation Insurance.
Any changes in the Key Personnel assigned, or administering agency or their general responsibilities under
this project are subject to the prior approval of Grantee.

PY2022 CHIP
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D.

•

•
•
•
•

•

•
•
•

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•

•
•

•

E.
•

Duties of the Grantee.
Grant Preparation
Policy and Procedure Manual Updates
Prepare program amendment as needed
Conduct Environmental Review-Tier 1 and Release of Funds
Perform Quality Control
Oversight of the Partner
Approve Policy and Procedure Manual Updates
Approve and submit Program amendments
Conduct Environmental Review Record Tier 2 - OHPO Coordination, Floodplain Management, etc.
for Projects
Public Relations/Marketing
Coordinate with Local Agencies (Community Services Resource Guide)
Responsible for Contractor Certification
Contract Management for Consultant/Subcontractors
Monitor Financial Reports
Monitor Performance Reports
Daily Project Management for Projects
o Client intake/determine eligibility
o Maintain files
o Conduct pre-construction conferences
o Determine appropriate client assistance level
o Document preparation
o Serve as liaison between contractor and homeowner
o Perform clerical duties
o Maintains priority ranking & waiting lists
o Oversees contractor procurement
o Provide Participant Applications to Partner for distribution
Overall Financial Management
o Responsible for overall grant finances
o Responsible for preparation and submission of drawdown requests.
o Preparation and processing of purchase orders & contractor pay requests
o Responsible for preparation of performance reports
Homebuyer Education for Homeownership Projects
Post-Grant Management
o Maintain records/prepare mortgage releases
o Conflict resolut ion
o Manage Program Income
Fair Housing Coordination & Trainings
o Responsible for receiving and referring fair housing complaints/questions
o Responsible for providing tenant/landlord information
Duties of the Grantee's Consultant
Inspections and Field Construction Management
o Verifies required RRS tests
o Assignment/completion of duties for inspection/construction management staff
o Perform initial, interim, and final inspections
o Prepares scope of work/specifications for bidding
3
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o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

Oversees contractor procurement
Conduct contractor pre-bid meeting
Conduct contractor negotiations for single bidders
Provide cost estimates
Prepare necessary punch lists
Approves change orders
Approves contractor payments
Perform lead risk assessments, or sub-contractor the risk assessments
Prepare lead related specifications
Perform lead clearance testing

F.

Duties of the Partner
o Monitor Financial Reports as desired
o Monitor Performance Reports as desired
o Distribute Applications to inquiring individuals

G.

Performance Monitoring.

Grantee will share with Partner the performance of this Grant against goals and performance standards on
a bi-annual (twice per year).
Ill.

TIME OF PERFORMANCE
The Grantee and Partner will work together to assist in the planning process for the CHIP Application.
Furthermore, work together to develop the CHIP Application. The Application shall be submitted by the
Grantee by the application deadline on June 22, 2022, by 11:59 P.M.
Activities of the Partner shall start when a grant agreement is issued by OCD to the Grantee, and the
Grantee issues a notice to proceed to the Partner.
Grant Agreement Start Date:
Work Completion Date:
Drawdown Date:
Grant End Date:

December 1, 2022
February 28, 2025
March 31, 2025
April 30, 2025

Grantee and the Partner will proceed forward with the Budgeted amounts as set by the OCD Application
Guidelines, Grant Ceiling amounts, also outlined in the next section IV. Budget. However, regular reviews
of the Grantee and Partner's performance will be made. If the Grantee or Partner are not successful in
expending the funds Budgeted for their Community in a timely manner, a revised budget will be
presented to the Grantee and the Partner for review and approval. If 80% of the partner's funds are not
committed by January 2024, a revised plan for immediate commitment and expenditure shall be put in
place by the Grantee and the Partner in order to successfully meet the State of Ohio's Milestones.
Given the competitive nature of the grant, all Projects must be completed within the Project Period. Any
Projects not completed as described may be subject to immediate recapture or reallocation.
IV. BUDGET
CHIP shall be used solely for the stated purposes set forth in this Agreement, the CHIP Application and
Partnership Structure Narrative, and the expenditures shall be supported by contracts, invoices, vouchers
PY2022 CHIP
Partnership Agreement
Updated 5/2022
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and other data as appropriate, including any reports required by OCD, evidencing the costs incurred. No
interest shall be earned on any money from OCD or the Grantee. If the CHIP Funds are not expended in
accordance with the terms, conditions and time period set forth in t his Agreement or the total amount of
the CHIP Funds exceeds the eligible costs of the Project(s). Grantee shall require delivery before payment
is made for purchased goods, equipment or services unless Grantee obtains satisfactory security from the
vendor.
Project costs shall be paid in accordance with the budget allocations outlined in Partnership Structure
Narrative of the Grant Agreement. All costs incu rred must be fully documented. Any amendments to the
budget must be approved in writing by both Grantee and Partner and be in accordance with Grantee's
Agreement with OCD.
Grantee and the Partner will proceed forward with the Budgeted amounts as set by the OCD
Application Guidelines, Grant Ceiling amounts:

Grant Ceiling

County
City with a population of at least 15,000
City with a population between 5,000 and 14,999

MAXIMUM AWARD
OPTION 1
OPTION2
$300,000
$400,000
$250,000
$350,000
$200,000
$300,000

This is a budget and projection of funding. It is NOT a guarantee of funding to the partner's eligible
jurisdiction. Upon completion of the planning process, an activity budget will be approved by each
partner and become an addendum to this partnership agreement.
In January 2024, if each of the Grantee's budgeted funds has not been committed, a "re-organization" of
the uncommitted funds may take place. The uncommitted funds will be committed immediately by
wherever Grantee can utilize them immediately to allow for completion of the work by the PY 2022 grant
milestone deadlines.
See Time of Performance for adjustments from this Budget.
Administrative Costs: The cap for CHIP grant is 12% of the grant amount for administrative costs.
V.

PAYMENT
Grantee shall provide CHIP Funds in an amount not to exceed Budgeted amounts set forth by OCD for the
sole and express purpose of undertaking the Projects specified in Partnership Structure Narrative for the
Partner community. This could include an addendum with the partner once final funding is allocated by
OCD. It is expressly agreed and understood that the total amount to be paid by the Grantee under this
Agreement shall not exceed the CHIP Funds allocated to the Partner or as amended. Drawdowns for the
payment of eligible expenses shall be made against the line item budgets specified Partnership Structure
Narrative and in accordance with performance. Expenses for general administration shall also be paid
against the line item budgets specified in Section Partnership Structure Narrative and in accordance with
performance.
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CHIP Funds shall be deposited and maintained in a separate fund account upon the books and records of
the Grantee only. All invoices will be paid from the Grantee directly, and all financial record keeping, setups, and draws will be completed by the Grantee.
The Grantee shall keep all records required for the performance of the grant it is operating, in accordance
with the CHIP guidelines. (such as CHIP inspections, write ups, client information).
VI.

NOTICES
Notices required by this Agreement shall be made in writing and delivered via mail (postage prepaid),
commercial courier, or personal delivery or sent by facsimile or other electronic means (provided that
receipt is confirmed). Any notice delivered or sent as aforesaid shall be effective on the date of delivery or
sending. All notices and other written communications under this Agreement shall be addressed to the
individuals in the capacities indicated below, unless otherwise modified by subsequent written notice.
Communication and details concerning this contract shall be directed to the following contract
representatives:
Grantee
Muskingum County Commissioners
401 Main St
Zanesville, OH 43701
Phone# 740-455-7100
Fax# 740-455-3785
Commissioners@muskingumcounty.org

VII.

Partner
City of Zanesville
401 Market Street
Zanesville, OH 43701
Phone# 740-617-4910

Mayor@coz.org

REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE
A.

Reporting Requirements

Grantee shall submit to State of Ohio, Development Services Agency, Office of Community Development
(OCD) the reports as required by the OCD. All records of Partner pertinent to the activities undertaken as
part of this Agreement shall be maintained in accordance with 24 CFR 570.490 or 570.506 and the Ohio
CDBG Small Cities Program Handbook (the "Handbook"), which is not attached hereto but is incorporated
herein by reference. All activities funded with HOME funds and undertaken as part of this Agreement
shall be maintained in accordance with 24 CFR 92. Additionally, all activities funded with Ohio Housing
Trust Funds (OHTF) and undertaken as part of this agreement shall be maintained in accordance with ORC

174.02

B.

Records, Access and Maintenance

Grantee shall establish and maintain for at least four 10 years from the final close out of this Agreement
such records as are required by State of Ohio, Development Services Agency, Office of Community
Development (OCD), including but not limited to, financial reports, intake and participant information,
program and audit reports

C.

Inspections

At any time during normal business hours upon three (3) days prior written notice and as often as Partner
may deem necessary and in such a manner as not to interfere unreasonably with the normal business
6
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operations, Grantee shall make available to Partner, for examination, and to Development, and appropriate
state agencies or officials, all of its records with respect to matters covered by this Agreement including,
but not limited to, records of personnel and conditions of employment and shall permit Partner to audit,
examine and make excerpts or transcripts from such records.

D.

Audits

CHIP Funds shall be audited according to the requirements of 0MB Circular A-133 . In addition, Grantee
must follow the guidelines provided in the Office of Community Development {OCD) Financial Management
Rules and Regulations Handbook. An audited Grantee and or Partner shall submit to the Federal
Clearinghouse and make available for public inspection a copy of the audit, data collection form and
reporting package as described in 0MB Circular A-133 within the earlier of thirty {30) days after receipt of
the auditor's report(s) or nine months after the end of the audit period.
E.

Use of Federal Grant Funds

Partner acknowledges that this Agreement involves the use offederal funds and as such, is subject to audit
by the agency of the United States Government granting the funds to Development for the purposes of
performing the work and activities as listed in Partnership Structure Narrative.
VIII.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
PROGRAM INCOME: The Program Income shall be retained by the Grantee, however program income
received by the Grantee from projects within the Partner's jurisdiction shall be spent in the Partner's
jurisdiction.

IX.

GENERAL CONDITIONS
A.

General Compliance.

Grantee agrees to comply with the requirements of Housing and Economic recovery Act of 2008 and Title
24 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 570 (the U.S. Housing and Urban Development regulations
concerning CDBG including subpart K of these regulations, except that Partner does not assume the
Grantee's environmental responsibilities described in 24 CFR 570.604. Grantee also agrees to comply with
all other applicable Federal, state and local laws, regulations, and policies governing the funds provided
under this contract.
B.

Adherence to State and Federal Laws, Regulations

(1)

Grantee accepts full responsibility for payment of any and all unemployment compensation,
insurance premiums, workers' compensation premiums, income tax withholdings, social security
withholdings and any and all other taxes or payroll withholdings required for all employees engaged
by the Grantee in the performance of the work and activities authorized by this
Agreement. Grantee accepts full responsibility for providing workers with proper safety equipment
and taking any and all necessary precautions to guarantee the safety of workers or persons
otherwise affected.

(2)

Ethics In accordance with Executive Order 2007-01S, Partner, by its signature on this document,
certifies: (1) it has reviewed and understands Executive Order 2007-0lS, (2) has reviewed and
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understands the Ohio ethics and conflict of interest laws including, without limitation, Ohio Revised
Code§§ 102.01 et seq .,§§ 2921.01, 2921.42, 2921.421 and 2921.43, and§§ 3517.13(1) and (J), and
(3) will take no action inconsistent with those laws and the order, as any of them may be amended
or supplemented from time to time. Partner understands that failure to comply with Executive
Order 2007-0lS is, in itself, grounds for termination of this Agreement and the grant of funds made
pursuant to this Agreement and may result in the loss of other contracts or grants with the State of
Ohio.

C.

Outstanding Liabilities

Partner represents and warrants that it does not owe: (1) any delinquent taxes to the Grantee, the State of
Ohio (the "State") or a political subdivision of the State; (2) any moneys to the State or a state agency for
the administration or enforcement of any environmental laws of the State; and (3) any other moneys to the
State, a state agency or a political subdivision of the State that are past due, whether the amounts owed
are being contested in a court of law or not.
D.

Falsification of Information

Partner represents and warrants that it has made no false statements to the Grantee in the process of
obtaining this award of the CHIP Funds.
F.

Declaration Regarding Material Assistance/Nonassistance to a Terrorist Organization

If applicable, the Partner must certify compliance with Ohio Revised Code Section 2909.33. For further
information go to: http://www.homelandsecurity.ohio.gov
G.

Equal Employment Opportunity

Grantee will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion,
color, sex, national origin, disability, age, military status, or ancestry. Grantee will take affirmative action
to ensure that applicants are considered for employment and that employees are treated during
employment, without regard to their race, religion, color, sex, national origin, disability, age, military status,
or ancestry. Grantee will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
Grantee, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to
race, religion, color, sex, national origin, disability, age, military status, or ancestry. Grantee will incorporate
the requirements of this paragraph in all of its respective contracts for any of the work for which Grant
Funds are expended (other than subcontracts for standard commercial supplies or raw materials), and
Grantee will require all of its subcontractors for any part of such work to incorporate such requirements in
all subcontracts for such work.
H.

Prevailing Wage Rates and Labor Standards
Not applicable.

I.

Procurement

(1)
Grantee shall comply with current Grantee policy concerning the purchase of equipment and shall
maintain inventory records of all non-expendable personal property as defined by such policy as may be
procured with funds provided herein.
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(2)
0MB Standards Unless specified otherwise within this Agreement, the Grantee shall procure all
materials, property, or services in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR 84.40-48 or 24 CFR 85.36.
(3)
All travel costs reimbursed with CHIP Funds shall be at the rates allowed under Partner's HUDapproved travel rules.
(4)
Use and Reversion of Assets The use and disposition of real property and equipment under this
Agreement shall be in compliance with the requirements of 24 CFR Part 84 or 85 and 24 CFR 570.502,
570.503, and 570.504, as applicable.
(5)
Subcontracts Partner is prohibited from procuring any services or executing contracts related to
the CHIP Program. Sub recipient agreements are prohibited. Any contracts for grant administrative services
must be directly with the Grantee. Grantee will not contract with any entity where it has notice or
knowledge that the latter has been found in violation of regulations under 24 CFR Part 135 and will not let
any contract unless the entity has first provided it with a preliminary statement of ability to comply with
the requirements of these regulations
(6)
Conflict of Interest No personnel of Partner, public official, employee or member of the governing
body of the particular locality where this Agreement shall be completed, who exercises any functions or
responsibilities in connection with the review or approval of the work completed under this Agreement,
shall prior to the completion of such work, voluntarily or involuntarily acquire any personal interest, direct
or indirect, which is incompatible or in conflict with the discharge or fulfillment of his functions or
responsibilities with respect to the completion of the work contemplated under this Agreement. Any
person who, prior to or after the execution of this Agreement, acquires any personal interest, involuntarily
or voluntarily, shall immediately disclose his interest to Grantee in writing. Thereafter, he shall not
participate in any action affecting the work under this Agreement unless the Grantee determines that, in
light of the personal interest disclosed, his participation in any such action would not be contrary to the
public interest.

J.

Environmental Requirements

Grantee, on behalf of Partner, agrees to comply with all applicable environmental requirements insofar as
they apply to the performance of this Agreement, including but not limited to the Clean Air Act, the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act and the Flood Disaster Protection Act. Partner also shall comply with the
Historic Preservation requirements of National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and HUD Lead-Based Paint
Regulation at CFR 570.608 and 24 CFR Part 35, Subpart B.
K.

Relocation

Grantee on behalf of Partner agrees to comply with (a) the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended (URA), and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 and 24
CFR 570.606(b); (b) the requirements of 24 CFR 570.606(c} governing the Residential Anti-displacement and
Relocation Assistance Plan under section 104(d) of the HCD Act; and (c) the requirements in 24 CFR
570.606(d) governing optional relocation policies. [The Grantee may preempt the optional policies.] Partner
shall provide relocation assistance to displaced persons as defined by 24 CFR 570.606(b)(2) that are
displaced as a direct result of acquisition, rehabilitation, demolition or conversion for a CDBG-assisted
project.
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L.

Liability

Grantee shall maintain liability and property insurance to cover actionable legal claims for liability or loss
which are the result of injury to or death of any person, or damage to property (including property of
Grantee} caused by the negligent acts or omissions, or negligent conduct of Partner, its employees, agents
or subcontractors, to the extent permitted by law, in connection with the activities of this Agreement.
Furthermore, each party to this Agreement agrees to be liable for the negligent acts or negligent omissions
by or through itself, its employees, agents and subcontractors. Each party further agrees to defend itself
and themselves and pay any judgments and costs arising out of such negligent acts or omissions, and
nothing in this Agreement shall impute or transfer any such liability from one to the other.
M.

Source and Availability of CHIP Funds

Partner acknowledges t hat the source of the CHIP Funds is the State of Ohio, CDBG, HOME and Ohio
Housing Trust Fund (OHTF) funds managed by a Grant Agreement between the Grantee and OCD. Grantee
shall have the responsibility to pay all invoices. The Grantee shall not advance any funds to the Partner.
Furthermore, the Grantee shall not pay the Partner with any funds.
N.

Grantee Recognition

Partner shall insure recognition of the role of Grantee in providing services through this Agreement. All
activities, facilities and items utilized pursuant to this Agreement shall be prominently labeled as to funding
source. In addition, Partner will include a reference to the support provided herein in all publications made
possible with funds made available under this Agreement.
0.

Termination Procedure

The Grantee, nor the Partner, may terminate or withdraw the partnership agreement while it remains
in effect.

X.

MISCELLANEOUS
Governing Law
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio as to all matters, including but not limited
to matters of validity, construction, effect and performance.
A.

B.
Forum and Venue
All actions regarding this Agreement shall be brought exclusively in a court of competent subject matter
jurisdiction in Muskingum County or Franklin County, Ohio., and the parties agree that venue in such courts
is appropriate.
C.
Entire Agreement
This Agreement and its exhibits and any documents referred to herein constitute the complete
understanding of the parties and merge and supersede any and all other discussions, agreements and
understandings, either oral or written, between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.
D.

Severability
10
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Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in such manner as to be effective
and valid under applicable law, but if any provision of this Agreement is held to be prohibited by or invalid
under applicable law, such provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity,
without invalidating the remainder of such provisions of this Agreement.
E.
Amendments or Modifications
Either party may at any time during the term of this Agreement request amendments or modifications, as
described in the applicable State of Ohio Consolidated Submission. Requests for amendment or
modification of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall specify the requested changes and the
justification of such changes. The parties shall review the request for modification in terms of the
regulations and goals relating to the Project{s). Should the parties consent to modification of the
Agreement, then an amendment shall be drawn, approved, and executed in the same manner as the
original agreement.
F.
Pronouns
The use of any gender pronoun shall be deemed to include all the other genders, and the use of any singular
noun or verb shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa, whenever the context so requires.
G.
Headings
Section headings contained in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not be deemed
to be a part of this Agreement.
H.
Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any rights, duties, or obligations described herein, shall be assigned,
subcontracted or sub granted by the Partner without the prior express written consent of the Grantee.

The remainder of this page is blank.
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SIGNATURE PAGE
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Grant Agreement on the last day and year
set forth below.
PARTNER:

GRANTEE:

City of Zanesville, Ohio

Board of Muskingum County Commissioners

Name:

Name:
Donald L. Mason, Mayor

--------------MoII ie S. Crooks, Commissioner

Name:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Cindy S. Cameron, Commissioner

Name:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __
James W. Porter, Commissioner

Date:._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Date:_ _ __ _ _ __ __ _ _ __ _ _

Approved to Form:

Approved as to Form:

David J. Tarbert
City of Zanesville Law Director:

Ronald L. Welch
Muskingum County Prosecuting Attorney

By: _ _ _ __ _ _ __ __

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Date:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Date: _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ __
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PY 2022 CHIP PARTNERSHIP STRUCTURE NARRATIVE
Grantee:

Muskingum County

Partner(s):

City of Zanesville

Muskingum County and the City of Zanesville are partnering together for PY 2022 Community Housing
Impact and Preservation (CHIP) Program to improve and protect the supply of sound, serviceable and
affordable owner occupied housing stock in Muskingum County. Muskingum County (applicant) will
administer the PY 2022 CHIP for the entire partnership.
Grant Fund Distribution:
Muskingum County is applying for a total of $750,000 with the following breakdown of activities:
$365,000 9 units*
Rehabilitation Assistance - Owner Rehabilitation
$205,000 12 units
Repair Assistance - Owner Home Repair
$ 15,000 2 units**
Repair Assistance - Rental Home Repair
$ 56,000 2 units***
Homeownership - (Down Payment Assistance/Rehabilitation)
Tenant Based Rental Assistance
$ 20,000 30 units
$ 89,000
Administration
Funds are budgeted in t his partnership using the State of Ohio, Development Services Agency methodology.
This grant budget is $400,000 for Muskingum County (Partnering County), $350,000 for the City of
Zanesville (Partnering Cities within County with population of at least 15,000) for a grant total of $750,000.
The budget breakdown is as follows:
Muskingum County: $400,000
Rehabilitation Assistance - Owner Rehabilitation
Repair Assistance - Owner Home Repair
Repair Assistance - Rental Home Repair
Homeownership -(Down Payment Assistance/Rehabilitation)
Tenant Based Rental Assistance
Administration

$194,500 5 units*
$109,000 7 units
$ 7,500 1 unit**
$ 28,000 1 unit
$ 10,000 15 units
$ 47,500

City of Zanesville: $350,000
Rehabilitation Assistance - Owner Rehabilitation
Repair Assistance - Owner Home Repair
Repair Assistance - Rental Home Repair
Homeownership Tenant Based Rental Assistance
Administration

$170,500 4 units*
$ 96,000 S units
$ 7,500 1 unit**
$ 28,000 1 unit
$ 10,000 15 units
$ 41,500

*HOME Program Income will be used to assist with funding for two Owner Rehabilitation units in
Zanesville ($61,302).

in City of

**Local/State Landlord match will contribute to two Owner Home Repair units; one in Muskingum County
($7,500) and one in the City of Zanesville ($7.500).
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Please note: In no instance will OCD's maximum amount ofassistance be exceeded for any activity unless we
·have authorization by OCD.
Restructure of Funds
The Partnership is focused and committed to meeting the Milestone deadlines. Therefore, the proceeding
budget details the plan of implementation. However, if funds must be moved between Partners to assure the
CHIP Grant meets those deadlines, those changes will be made. Regular progress assessments will be made
on Grantee's funds with State's mandatory Milestones. The Partnership understands the importance of
committing funds in a timely manner. Funding Commitment Milestones are as follows:
•

May 31, 2024

50% HOME committed, at least 25% drawn

•

November 30, 2024

HOME funds at least 50% drawn

•

February 28, 2025

All work MUST be completed

•

March 31, 2025

100% of funds MUST be 100% committed and drawn

If necessary, the "re-organization" of uncommitted funds will take place in January 2024 to ensure meeting
mandatory May 31, 2024 milestone. Uncommitted funds will be committed wherever Grantee can utilize
them immediately to complete the work by the PY 2022 grant milestone/deadlines. The ultimate goal of the
Partnership is to assist Muskingum County residents with making their homes decent, safe, serviceable and
affordable while assuring all regulations and milestones are met.
Progress Assessment
To assure Grantee meets their projected outcomes and budgeted grant funds, reports will be completed and
provided to Partner on a Quarterly basis. These reports will be due to the Partner on the first day of each
Quarter. This will ensure regular oversight by all parties, as well as present the status of funds and the
progress of grant commitments. The method will ensure projected outcomes will be achieved and budgeted
funds will be expended in a timely manner.
Checks and Balances
Quarterly progress reports will help ensure proper checks and balances. These reports will allow Partners
to be aware of the progress, commitments and any re-organization of funds that may need to take place. The
Partnership has met or exceeded their goals in past grants and is on track to successfully complete PY 2020
CHIP grant meeting all outcomes, goals and deadlines.
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ORDINANCE NO. 2022-65
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ADVERTISE FOR
BIDS AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH A NEW
TIMECLOCK SOLUTIONS PROVIDER FOR THE CITY OF
ZANESVILLE

WHEREAS, the City has developed the need to have a time clock solution
(hardware and software) that integrates with the current Tyler Payroll system; and
WHEREAS, the City will need to have physical (biometric) timeclocks, a
software solution that allows supervisors, employees and delegates to approve the
employees' time prior to being submitted to payroll; and
WHEREAS, a new timeclock provider will allow for more efficient time
entry and limit human error in time entry calculations; and
WHEREAS, the bid will also include professional/installation fees and
annual maintenance costs for the software and hardware; and
WHEREAS, the administration would like to proceed with advertising,
bidding and the awarding of the contract for this project; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The bid/project cost is estimated at $70,000.00
SECTION TWO: Each department will be charged based on how many
employees are in their department for their pro-rata share of the project costs. Those
accounts will be provided once the final bid has been awarded. Expenditures will be
paid from each respective department in accounts ending in XXX-XXXX-53299 and
XXX-XXXX-53399.
SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from
and after the earliest period allowed by law.
PASSED_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _,2022

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-65

ATTEST:- - - - - - - - - - Susan Culbertson
Clerk Of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

APPROVED:_ _ _ _ __ _ _ _,2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason , Mayor

Law Director's Office

Community Development Committee
Mark Baker, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-_]Q
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REVISE THE ZONING MAP AND
MAKE PERMANENT WNING IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO
AS HEREIN PROVIDED
WHEREAS, an application has been duly made requesting a zoning district change from C-4 Highway
Commercial to RM-2 High-Density Multi-Family Residential District; and
WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to consider this request to rezone the below
described property was given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested rezoning and in a newspaper of general
circulation; and
WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission recommended to City
Council that the zone change request further identified on Exhibit "A", be approved; and
WHEREAS, High-Density Multi-Family Residential Districts are primarily intended to provide in a flexible
manner for numbers and sizes of dwelling units that shall produce approximate population densities of up to I 02
persons per acre in locations along major arterial streets; and
WHEREAS, all requirements of Chapter 1117 .03 Table 5: Approval Criteria for Zoning Map Amendments,
have been met or exceeded.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; that
SECTION ONE: The application for rezone change with respect to the real property hereinafter described
and shown in Exhibit "A" is hereby approved and the zoning with respect to said property is so changed.
SECTION TWO: The Zoning Map of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, and the same is hereby amended and
revised by changing the zoning as follows:

From C-4 Highway Commercial to RM-2 High Density Multi-Family Residential, situated in the City of
Zanesville, County of Muskingum, and State of Ohio, and bounded and described as follows:
Auditors Parcel # 17-34-02-29-000, recorded in Deed Volume I 145, Page 983 being located in the
Muskingum County Recorder's Office.
SECTION THREE: This Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council
and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public, in full
compliance with applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code.
SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-70
PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2022.

ATTEST:

SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2022.

DON MASON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE
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Department of Public Service
Scott Brown, Public Service Director
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-63
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO HOLD AN
AUCTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISPOSING OF SURPLUS CITY PROPERTY
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville has surplus vehicles, equipment and other
miscellaneous items no longer needed for municipal purposes, with such items being stored and
in need of disposal. Said vehicles and equipment are shown on Attachment A; and
WHEREAS, the City's Vehicle Maintenance department shall provide the Council with a
representative list of vehicles and equipment being sold at the auction to the highest and best
bidder, no later than the Council meeting prior to the scheduled auction (with the understanding
this list may be somewhat modified from the items actually auctioned due to circumstances
beyond the City's control); and
WHEREAS, to expediently sell the unused property, the City's Vehicle Maintenance
department will combine its items in the same auction as the City's Police department; and
WHEREAS , auctioning of surplus property is allowable under Section 721.15 of the
Ohio Revised Code, and requires public notification by advertisement to sell surplus property.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State
of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to hold an auction for the
disposal of surplus property under the terms and conditions set forth in the Ohio Revised Code
Section 721.15, and utilize the auctioneer selected by the City's Police Department providing the
lowest quote for said service.
SECTION TWO: That all items to be disposed of will be sold to the highest and best bid.
SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.
PASSED:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _,2022

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

Ordinance No. 2022-63

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2022

DONALD MASON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Exhibit A
No. Year

Ordinance No . 2022-63

Manufacturer

Model

Serial/ VIN

Dept

1 2000

GMC

TOPKICK, Dump Truck

Sewer
Parks & Rec

2 2002

GMC

2500 HD, Pickup Truck

1GDP7H1COYJS16992
1GTHK24U82E225309

3 2003

Ford

F350 Super Duty, Pickup Truck

1FDWF37P73EC35513

Street

4 1997

Ford

F350, Pickup Truck

3 FTH F36H8VMA68972

Cemetery

5 1995

GMC

3500 HD, Pickup Truck

1GDKC34F6SJS03377

Sewer

Simplicity

UVGT1621BV, ATV

4XACHSOA22A-522600

Sewer

7 1999

Exmark

LZ2SKC604, Zero Turn Mower

213888

Water

8 1995

Ford

35C, Ambulance

1FDKE30F3SHB77514

City Maint

9 2001

Hunter

10252, Tire Changer

9732

Vehicle Maint

10

Ferris

HW36KA, Mower

3544

Weed Control

11

Homelite

HX-16, Trimmer

H120201410

Weed Control

12

Stihl

BG-5SZ, Blower

2720273364

Weed Control

Homelite

UT08026F, Blower

HS2601632

Weed Control

Stihl

FS91R, Trimmer

514346364

Parks & Rec

7529145
408054
01272

Sewer
Street

6

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Stihl

041, Chainsaw

(Home Built)

N/A, Small Trailer with Engine and Pump

American Roads
Swinson Spreader

2502, Leafer Trailer
PV-358HS, Salt Spreader

Toro

3521, Snow Blower

Sturdi-Saw

65 Plus, Concrete Saw

Sewer

0413-1668

Street

N/A
F12029

Public Service
Sewer

Petition to Address Council
It is advised that you read and familiarize yourself with the above-listed rules as well as all rules
set forth in chapter 111 of the codified ordinances of the City of Zanesville prior to speaking
before council.
Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Petition to Address Council." These Petitions are
available in the Clerk's office, online, by email request, and in Council Chambers. To speak on a nonagenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on Wednesday
the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Council on an
item that is on the agenda, the Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council fifteen minutes prior to
beginning of the meeting. Council will not consider an incomplete Petition to Address Council, which
requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any), Address, Telephone Number, Email
Address (optional), Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not
speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a Signature and Date to indicate "I Have
read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in
Chapter 111 of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and
acknowledge that my failure to abide by these rules may result in my request to speak being denied or
terminated". It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively
respond to the concern. All documents submitted to Council become public documents, so please
ensure that all personal and private information is redacted (deleted or removed).

Name

Van L. Brown

Are you representing an organization?

Yes, 1TB Global

Address

950 McIntire Avenue

City

Zanesville

State

OH

Zip Code

43701

Telephone

7 40-487-2597
itbohio@gmail.com

Communication/Resolution/Ordinance
Number

Field not completed.

Are you for or against this ordinance?

Field not completed

If you are not speaking on an agenda

"Amy Garvey Way" proposal of January 1st, 2022 written response.

item, you must indicate your subject
here
I have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before council, including those set forth
in chapter 111 of Zanesville's codified ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and
acknowledge that my failure to abide by these rules may result in my request to speak being denied or
terminated.

Signature

Signed by Van L. Brown

Date filed

06-6-2022

PETITION TO ADDRESS COUNCIL
RULES FOR SPEAKING BEFORE ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL
Members of the public should understand that Council meetings are not public forums. These meetings are held to conduct City business and certain
portions of the meetings may be deemed to be limited public forums. In a limited public forum, Council has the right to impose reasonable contentbased restrictions as long as the restrictions remain viewpoint neutral. Council can impose reasonable time, place and manner restrictions to ensure
the efficient administration of municipal business. Courts have upheld rules that limit public content to the agenda item at hand do not violate the
First Amendment and that speakers can be cut off for being repetitious or irrelevant as long as they are not targeted because officials disagree with
their views. With that in mind, Council wants to ensure that citizens have a right to express any views that are relevant to the affairs of the jurisdiction
while working to ensure the efficient administration of City business.
Zanesville City Council welcomes, values, and appreciates the varied opinions and comments from members of the public. However, to ensure that
the meetings are respectful, peaceful, and orderly, it is necessary to establish rules to prevent disruption and allow City business to be accomplished
in an efficient and productive manner. Members of the public will be permitted to address Council for the purpose of commenting on legislation being
considered by Council and/or for the purpose of commenting regarding City actions or services that the speaker believes should or should not be
taken by Council or issues that should be addressed by Council or the Administration.
Addressing Council shall not be utilized for the following purposes:
1. To debate or make personal or critical attacks against members of the public or businesses.
2. To speak in support or opposition of candidates for public office or to announce that a speaker is a candidate for public office.
It is strongly recommended, but not required, that prior to submitting a Petition, the citizen contact their Council Representative (or any Council
Representative) to discuss and possibly resolve the Citizen's concern. This would also provide an opportunity for the Council Representative to act
as an advocate for the Citizen if warranted. For assistance, call the Clerk of Council at 740-455-0601 ext 149 or email council@coz.org.
Remarks are Limited to 3 minutes unless additional time is granted by Council (which shall be granted in 3 minute increments). To extend a
speaker's time, a member of Council shall make a motion to waive this rule and extend the speaker's time by 3 minutes. followed by a second of the
motion, and a majority vote in favor by Council. This time limit shall not apply to Special Guests, Subject Experts, City Employees, Elected Officials
and City Administration who are invited to provide information, reports, or testimony to Council and they are not required to fill out a Petition to
Address Council. Numerous courts have upheld ejections from Council meetings based on speakers going off topic, being unduly repetitive, yelling,
or refusing to stop speaking after their allowed time expired. The 3 minute time limit will be strictly enforced.
Speaking before Council is limited to only once for each Communication, Resolution or Ordinance, and only once for a Private Petition/non-Agenda
item per Council meeting. A completed petition is required for each request. All comments must be directed to the President or Council as a body.
The following General Rules of Decorum shall apply to all individuals addressing Council:
1.

Individuals desiring to address Council shall wait to be recognized by the President. After having been recognized, he or she shall
approach the podium, state his or her name and address and then proceed to address Council as a whole and not any individual.

2.

All comments will be made in a courteous and respectful manner by all parties and not in an overly loud or boisterous manner.

3.

No person who addresses Council shall make personal, impolite, repetitive, disrespectful, hostile, disparaging, slanderous, offensive,
threatening, obscene, or profane remarks. Speakers shall not conduct themselves in a manner that disrupts or impedes the orderly
conduct of the meeting or otherwise constitutes disorderly conduct. "Disruption" has been held to include any conduct that violates
generally or specially established rules such that the orderly conduct of the meeting is harmed. The following example has been held to
being disruptive- "speaking too long, by being repetitious, or by extending discussion of irrelevancies."

4.

All comments made by the public shall be made from the speaker's podium. No comments shall be made from any other location (other
than members of Council and the Administration), and anyone making "out of order" comments may be subject to removal.

5.

The President shall have the sole discretion to determine whether or not a speaker's conduct is violating these Rules of Decorum. If in the
President's discretion the rules are being violated, the President may take any action necessary to preserve the due conduct of the
meeting, including but not limited to: (1) verbal warnings; (2) denial or termination of speaking privileges; (3) removal from the meeting; (4)
banning an individual from speaking at future Council and Committee meetings; and (5) request for law enforcement to remove or arrest
the individual (ORC 2917.12). These possible sanctions by the President need not be progressive in nature.

No repetition of remarks shall be permitted nor speaking on the same subject matter will be allowed at more than three meetings, unless there has
been a substantive change to the legislation or situation as determined by the President.
To accommodate special needs or circumstances that are in the best interest of the City, Council may temporarily suspend any of these rules, by
motion, second and 2/3 majority vote (6 votes}, which includes the opportunity to address Council without written notice.
If a speaker does not speak on a matter concerning the legislative or administrative responsibilities of city government, the President may terminate
the right to speak and refer the speaker to more appropriate public forum.
Signs and banners are not permitted in Council Chambers. This prohibition does not apply to charts, diagrams, enlarged photographs, or other
demonstrative exhibits or visual media utilized by a speaker in presenting testimony to Council.
Any variance or waiver of these rules shall be by a 2/3 majority vote (6 votes} of Council.

PETITION TO ADDRESS COUNCIL
IT IS ADVISED THAT YOU READ AND FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF WITH THE ABOVE-LISTED RULES AS WELL AS ALL RULES SET
FORTH IN CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE PRIOR TO SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL.
Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Petition to Address Council." These Petitions are available in the Clerk's office, online, by email
request, and in Council Chambers. To speak on a non-agenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on
Wednesday the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Council on an item that is on the agenda, the
Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council fifteen minutes prior to beginning of the meeting. Council will not consider an incomplete Petition to
Address Council, which requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any}, Address, Telephone Number, Email Address (optional},
Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a
Signature and Date to indicate "I Have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in Chapter
111 of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and acknowledge that my failure to abide by these rules
may result in my request to speak being denied or terminated' . It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively respond to the concern. All documents
submitted to Council become public documents, so please ensure that all personal and private information is redacted (deleted or removed}.
NAME:Sean Brady
REPRESENTING AN ORGANIZATION (IF YES, PLEASE LIST): _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
ADDRESS: 1404 Euclid Ave Zanesville, Ohio 43701
TELEPHONE

74o-s19- 5555

EMAIL (OPTIONAL):Brady_71 @outlook.com
COMMUNICATION/RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE#:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

•

FOR

OR

•

AGAINST

IF YOU ARE NOT SPEAKING ON AN AGENDA ITEM, YOU MUST INDICATE YOUR SUBJECT BELOW:

Concerns with traffic safety and overall generals funds of allocated monies being spent on
Unreasonable expenditures.

I HAVE READ THE RESTRICTIONS AND GUIDELINES REGARDING SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL, INCLUDING THOSE SET FORTH IN
CHAPTER 111 OF ZANESVILLE'$ CODIFIED ORDINANCES. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES AND
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT MY FAILURE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES MAY RESULT IN MY REQUEST TO SPEAK BEING DENIED OR
TERMINATED.
Sean Brady

06/08/2022

SIGNATURE

DATE

Print Form

Save Form

Email to Council@COZ.org

Petition to Address Council
It is advised that you read and familiarize yourself with the above-listed rules as well as all rules
set forth in chapter 111 of the codified ordinances of the City of Zanesville prior to speaking
before council.
Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Petition to Address Council. " These Petitions are
available in the Clerk's office, online, by email request, and in Council Chambers. To speak on a nonagenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on Wednesday
the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Council on an
item that is on the agenda, the Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council fifteen minutes prior to
beginning of the meeting. Council will not consider an incomplete Petition to Address Council, which
requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any), Address, Telephone Number, Email
Address (optional), Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not
speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a Signature and Date to indicate "I Have
read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in
Chapter 111 of Zanesvi/le's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and
acknowledge that my failure to abide by these rules may result in my request to speak being denied or
terminated". It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively
respond to the concern. All documents submitted to Council become public documents, so please
ensure that all personal and private information is redacted (deleted or removed).

Name

Dave Rogers

Are you representing an organization?
Address

1104 Benjamin Ave.

City

Zanesville

State

OH

Zip Code

43701

Telephone

740-260-2112
odavrog@gmail.comcom

Cmnmunication/Resolution/Ordinance
Number

Field not completed.

Are you for or against this ordinance?

Field not completed

If you are not speaking on an agenda

"May 9th - 2022 Mr. Vincent Comments

item, you must indicate your subject
here
I have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before council, including those set forth
in chapter 111 of Zanesville's codified ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and
acknowledge that my failure to abide by these rules may result in my request to speak being denied or
terminated.

Signature

Signed by David Rogers

Date filed

06-8-2022 at 11 :00 a.m.

May 9th-2022 mr Vincent comments
For 10.000 he would be knocking on the city's door
Well members of council in my claim
Take a multiplier of 25, or 50 or more of that 10.000 & that's not unrealistic
Recently I read about another incident at
The city jail for I know all about there use of there torture chair & 1of the jailer's stated
They get off on using it
The video is available for your viewing from
Your Law director as it is part of a claim against the city & now be aware I didn't break no court
order or any law to be placed in jail I only practiced my right to protest a civil right & of course in a
fascist
Community that practices Ultimate power
A person doesn't have civil rights
Sure there is much more going to be sought in connection with the claim such
All charges removed connected with it
It's likely to late for any type of charges against city employees but they can still be fired
Unfortunately even though at the time of the incident I had a Dick of a attorney
Who out right refused to bring the FEDs in on the case he was so much of a Dick his name was Dick
& of course this city didn't have the integrity to have the OHIO Attorney General office to investigate

personal with ZPD but to cover up for them
When there has been audio played at a council meeting showing it doesn't match
Report & also the captain contract which wasn't followed
Yet presenting facts has been ignored
When it's my understanding your job
Is to provide solutions especially when there has been misconduct of city personnel

RECEIVED
JUN OB 2022

CLERK OF COUNCIL

